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Addendum # 1

New Jersey Schools Development Authority
Office of Procurement

1 West State Street

Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-341-5980

Fax: 609-656-4608

Date: June 27, 2013

PROJECT #: GP-0200-R01
Legal Services

DESCRIPTION:  Addendum # 1

This addendum shall be considered part of the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) issued in
connection with the referenced project. Should information conflict with the RFP, this
Addendum shall supersede the relevant information in the RFP,

A. FIRMS THAT INTEND TO PROPOSE

Please see Attachment A.

B. BIDDER QUESTIONS AND NJSDA RESPONSES:

1. Question: Just so that I am clear on our submission requirements, do I read correctly that we
do not have to submit with the proposal the following forms until or unless we are
selected: 1. Political Contributions Disclosure; 2. Anti-Discrimination document;
3. Professional Liability Coverage; 4. Corporate resolutions in the event of
merger, acquisition or dissolution.

Answer: Correct. The listed documents are not required as part of your initial written
proposal.

2. Question: In Section 2.5 do you mean a total of 5 case studies per practice area submitted or;
up to 5 case studies for each member of a practice area team?

Answer: Firms are asked to limit their presentation to five (5) case studies per specialty
area.
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3. Question:

Answer:

4. Question:

Answer:

5. Question:

Answer:

6. Question:

Answer:

7. Question:

Answer:

8. Question:

Answer:

9. Question:

Answer:

Addendumf#1

Could you describe the nature of the bankruptey/insolvency work to be provided
under the contract?

The assignments may range from litigation of adversary proceedings to motions
for relief from the automatic stay to permit litigation in State Court. There may
also be assignments that involve providing advice regarding matters that have not
yet resulted in formal bankruptcy proceedings.

Is the bankruptcy/insolvency work to be provided under the contract state wide, or
will it be one or more particular areas?

The assignments will be statewide.

Would the NISDA be willing to negotiate a higher rate than the $200 per hour set
forth in the RFP? |

No, the rate for all specialties will be $200 per hour for attorneys, as set forth in
the RFP.

Can you provided the name of the firm currently performing
bankruptcy/insolvency work for the [NJSDAJ?

There are currently 3 firms chosen for bankruptcy assignments by NJSDA as a
result of a prior procurement. Those firms are: Hill Wallack, LLP; McElroy,
Deutsch, Mulvaney & Carpenter, LLP; and Wolff & Samson, P.C.

Does the NJSDA need bankruptcy/insolvency counsel for “state court” work,
such as receiverships, as opposed to work in federal bankruptey court?

NISDA may require counsel for State Court proceedings related to bankruptcy,
mcluding receiverships, in addition to matters in Federal Bankruptcy Court. See
also, Answer to Question #3.

Will the bankruptey/insolvency work include document review with an eye
towards future insolvency issues?

It is difficult to forecast what types of assignments will be made. It is possible
that this kind of work will be required in regards to a particular matter.

Can you provide actual examples of how the NJSDA utilized
bankruptcy/insolvency counsel in the past?

The NJSDA has utilized Bankruptcy counsel to assist in the preparation of proofs
of claim and to seek relief from the antomatic stay to permit commencement of
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cost recovery litigation against a debtor design professional with professional
liability insurance coverage.

10. Question: At the bottom of page 1 on the Moral Integrity Questionnaire, a Certificate of
Authority issued by the Department of the Treasury is required. As an LLC
formed law firm, we do not collect sales tax and hence do not have a Certificate
of Authority. May I just ignore this requirement?

Answer: Yes, this requirement does not apply to your firm. However, your firm is required
to provide proof of New Jersey business registration.

Any bidder attempting to contact government officials (elected or appointed), including
NJISDA Board members, NJSDA Staff, and Selection Committee members in an effort to
influence the selection process may be immediately disqualified.

End of Addendum No.
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Addendum No. 1

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum

Contractor hereby acknowledges the receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space provided
below and returning via fax to (609-656-4608) or E-mail (jmcelhenny@njsda.gov). Signed
acknowledgements must be received prior to the Due Date for Technical Proposals.

Signature Print Name
Company Name Date
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ATTACHMENT A
FIRMS SUBMITTING NOTICES OF INTENT

2013 LEGAL SERVICES
GP-0200-R01
Archer & Greiner P.C. DeCotiis, Fitzpatrick & Cole, LLP
William Shralow Amy E. Shotmeyer
856.616.2691 201.347.2166

wshralow{@archerlaw.com

Bathgate, Wegener & Wollf, P.C.
Pamela Madas Snyder
732.363.0666
psnyder@bathweg.com

Brown & Connery, LLP
Mark Asselta

856.854.8900
masselta@brownconnery.com

Capehart Scatchard
Beth Hopkins
856.234.6800 x2129
bhopkins@capehart.com

Carella, Byrne, Cecchi, Olstein, Brody &
Agnello P.C,

Avrum S, Eule

073.994.1700 x581
acule@carellabyrne.com

Cleary Giacobbe Alfieri & Jacobs
Regina McLaughlin

732.583.7474
rmclaughlin@cgajlaw.com

Constangy, Brooks & Smith, LL.P
John E. MacDonald

609.357.1183
imacdonald@constangy.com

FIRMS SUBMITTING NOTICES OF INTENT

ashotmever@decotiislaw.com

Dilworth Paxson, LLP
James H. Landgraf
856.675.1961
jlandgraf@dilworthiaw.com

Eckert, Seamans, Cherin & Mellott, LLC
Vincent J. Paluzzi

609.989.5033
vpaluzzi@eckertscamans.com

Thomas P. Farnoly, P.A.
Carol Cocca
856.696.2700
ceocca@bamolylaw.com

Giordono, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C.
James R. D’Arcy

732.741.3900

idarcy@shlaw.com

Gordon & Gordon, P.C,
Michael Gordon
973.467.2400
gordonlaw7(@aol.com

Greenbaum, Rowe, Smith & Davis LLP
Dennis Estis

732.549.5600

destis@greenbaumlaw.com
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Amirali Y. Haidri, Esq.
908.688.8700
amiralivhaidri@@aol.com

Herrick, Feinstein LLP
Matthew Meyers
973.274.2011
mmeyers(@herrick.com

Hill Wallack LL.P

Maeve E. Cannon
609.734.6320
meannon@hillwallack.com

Mauro, Savo,Camerino, Grant & Schalk, P.A.

Alan Bart Grant
90)8,526.0707
grant@maurosavolaw.com

McElroy, Deutsch, Mulvaney & Carpenter,
LLP

Nicole Alexander

973.425.8141

nalexander@mdmc-law,com

McManimon Scotland & Baumann L.L.C.
Demetrice R. Miles

973.622.5175

dmiles{@msbni.com

Methfesscl Werbel, Esgs.
Eric L. Harrison
732.650.6511
harrison@methwerb.com

Meyner & Landis, LLP
Rosaria A. Suriano
973.602.3460
rsuriano@meyner.com

FIRMS SUBMITTING NOTICES OF INTENT

Rabinowitz, Lubetkin & Tully, LL.C
Barry J. Roy

973.597.9100

brov@iltlawiirm.com

Ruderman & Glickman, P.C.
Mark Ruderman

877.399.2612
msrredrudi@daol.com

Saiber LLC
Christine S. Filip
073.845.7711
cfilip@saiber.com

Sokol Behot & Fiorenzo
Neil Yoskin
609.279.0900
nvoskin@sbflawfirm.com

Wiley Malehorn Sirota & Raynes
James M. McCreedy

973.539.1313
imccreedy@wmsrlaw.com

Wolff & Samson PC

Janet L. Morgan
073.530.2162
imorgani@wolffsamson.com

Wong Fleming
Greg Johnson

609.951.9520
gjohnson@wongfleming.com
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